

All-City Band Society P.O. Box 33014 Whitehorse, YT Y1A 5Y5 allcitybandwhitehorse@gmail.com www.allcityband.com

All City Band Society Minutes November 24, 2019 PCSS Band Room 11:30

Attendance: Bill Barrick, Keith Todd, Toby Moisey, Dave Musselwhite, Jennifer Ondrack, Tara Leenders, Annette Smith, Liris Smith, Kim Friedenberg, Judy Shannon

Regrets: Lucas Van de Ven, Teri Macara

- 1. AGM Review meeting was held November 19th
- 2. Update Directors/Officers form for Societies: New Secretary Liris Smith and Treasurer Judy Shannon were named. Annette Smith joined as a Director.
- 3. Fundraisers:
 - Grocery Bagging: Two grocery bagging fundraisers have taken place with the third in progress today. No complaints were logged on the last event. Pairing experienced members with less experienced members in order to train them in the proper way to bag groceries seems to be working. It was suggested to have the members wear name tags in future bagging fundraisers.
 - Purdy's shipping costs: Shipping costs are 10% This Christmas fundraiser customers were charged 5%. There is an issue with cash orders that the cash does not match the order. It is the responsibility of the members to ensure that they reconcile the orders before submitting them. It was suggested to stagger the due dates for the orders for

future Purdy's fundraisers.

- 3. Raven Recycling: The program is still ongoing but a push was suggested. Approximately \$300 a year is raised.
- 4. Coffee: money raised is approximately the same as last year
- 5. Coat Check: Fundraiser at KDCC went well. The band members worked well together and they brought in approximately \$400 a night over the two day event.
- 4. Sponsorship & Grants:
 - 1. Elks: \$1000 Funding was received for December concerts
 - 2. Alpine Veterinary Medical Center new Gold level sponsor
 - 3. Youth Investment Fund: Funding was received in the amount of \$4500 for the Jazz Tour
 - 4. Parks and Recreation Fund: Funding was received in the amount of \$800 for the December 2020 concerts
 - 5. Crowe Mackay: Funding received Silver level sponsor
 - 6. Arctic Photos: Funding received new Bronze level sponsor
 - 7. Community Touring Fund did not receive funding for the Jazz tour as other groups that had not done our proposed route applied. Another funding option was suggested that we will follow up on.

- 5. Christmas Concert:
 - 1. Dignitary Tours: Judy, Bill, Kim and Annette have volunteered to do the tours if required. Confirming opening speakers for each night.
 - 2. Other: Advertising posters are out. Videographer needed- request sent to film society. Northwestel is willing to lend out their equipment if needed. Invites to local media are out.
- 6. Rotary award & scholarship:
 - 1. Motion to once again sponsor the Multi Instrument Versatility Award and Scholarship for the Rotary Music Festival was moved by Kim and seconded by Toby. All in favor. Motion was passed.
- 7. Nationals trip update:
 - 1. Down payments have been made to Ellison Travel and Air North.
 - 2. Activity requests have been sent out to members. The history of wind music tour was suggested for the band members participating in the trip. It is a five hour tour that includes a one hour history of wind instruments as well as a self-guided portion with a break for lunch at the National Music Centre.
- Grade 8 retreat: Potential locations Riverdale Baptist Church and Vanier Secondary School. The home economics room would be used to prepare dinner/breakfast. PCSS and FH will be asked to share the rental and food costs. Friday February 28th is a PD day for PCSS and FH Collins.

- 9. Jazz Community tour: The tour will take place April 2-4, 2020 beginning in Haines Jct. followed by Destruction Bay and Beaver Creek. Hotels are booked and waiting on a response from Standard Bus.
- 10. Dessert & Dance: The event will be held February 8th, 2020. Whitehorse Motors has agreed to sell tickets once again. The event planning is in early stages.
- 11. Other:
 - 1. Squeak & Squawk review: very good attendance, everything went well even though it had to be pushed back a week (Massullo Music was unable to send the instruments in the usual time frame).
 - 2. Jazz retreat: went very well, one of the best ones yet. There was a relaxed flow with good rapport. The welcome activity worked well.
- 12. Next Meeting: Sunday February 2nd, 2020 at 11:30am PCSS